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Dorothy Menasco

C2803R =SV
From: Trina Collins [TColiins@RSBattorneys. comy]
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 11:45 AM
To: Filings@psc.state fl.us
Cc: keweeks@uiwater.com; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins
Subject: Filing in Docket No. 090381-8U; Application for Increase in Wastewater Rates in Seminole County by Utilities,

Inc. of Longwood
Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Cierk 20 (Final Rate Case Expense update). pdf

a. Martin S, Friedman, Esq.
Christian W. Marcelh, Esq.
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: {407) 830-8522
Email: cmarcelli@rshattorneys.com

b. Docket No. 090381-SU; Application of Utilities, Inc. of Longwood for an Increase in Wastewater Rates in Seminole County,
Florida - Filing the Utility’s Actual Rate Case Expense incurred, pursuant to Rule 25-30.436{6), Florida Administrative Code.

c.  Utilities, inc. of Longwood.
d. 2 pages.

e. letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; and Analysis of Rate Case Expense - 1 page.
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Jouw R. Jenians, PA.
Kvie L. Kemvren

Law Orrices

Roskg, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP

www.rshattorneys.com

Please Respond to the Longwood Office

CrmsTIAN W, MARCELL]
Steven T, MINDLIN, PA.

‘THoMAS F. MuLLIN

Cuastry H, O°STeen

WiLLiasm E. Sunpstaom, PA.

Dung D. Theuos, PA,

October 4, 2010 ‘ JorN L. Wharron

Roserr M.C, Rose, (1924-2006)
E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:

Docket No. 090381-SU; Application for Increase in Wastewater Rates in Seminole

County by Utilides, Inc, of Longwood
Qur File No.: 30057.176

Dear Ms. Cole;

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is the Actual Rate Case Expense
Incurred, pursuant to Rule 25-30.436(6), Florida Administrative Code.

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not

hesitate to give me a call.

Very truly yours,
; ELLI
For the Firm
CMW/tc
Enclosure s ooy B
P
cc:  Kirsten E. Weeks, Manager of Regulatory Accounting (w/enclosure) (v1a e-mail) . L ot
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Finel Actunl Rate Case Expense Incurred Pursuant 1o Rule 25-30.436(4), F A.C. Florida Public Service Commissian
Updaled Through September 30, 2010
Company: Utilities, Inc. ol Longwoed
Dovket No 0903B-5U Pege | of 1
Test Year Ended. December 31, 2008 Preparer: Erin Povich

Explesation: Provide the jutal amount of e case expens raquested in the spplication. State whether the totel includes Lie smousd up o propased agency action or through a hearing before the Commission. Provide s Yist of each finn providing
services for the applicant, the individuals for cach fim assisting in the application, including each individual's havrly rate, and an eslimate of the iotal charges to be incurred by each fimm, as well an a descnplion of the type of servives provided. Al

pre the additional informution for amarization and allocation methed. incluing suppurt behind this deternination
1 @) &) [CH 5} 6y n %)

Total Exlimate  Actual Hours

Counsel, Consultontor ~ Howrly Rate  Estimated of Charges by Paid as of Total Charges
Lina # Firm or Vendor Name Wuness Pz Perwon Hours Firm 2.30.2010 Ingurred Type of Service Renderad
| Milian, Swein & Associales Deborah Swain 200.00 12.00 2,400.00 6.50 130000  Ausist w/MFRs, data requests, eudit fecilitation
2 Milian, Swain & Associnles Cynthia Yapp 14u.00 25000 33,000.00 - - Assist w/MFRs, date requests, audit facilitation
3 Milian, Swain & Associntes Cynthia Yepp 150.00 - - 15350 2377500 Assist w/MFRs, data requests, sudit facilitation
4 Milian, Swain & Associates Meria Brave 14000 - - - Assist wMFRs, date requests, audit facilitation
3 Rose, Sundstrom & Bertley, LLLP Chrigtian Marcelli 290.00 B0.00 23,200,000 40.70 15,861 08  Legnl Feas(includes Filing Fee)
6 Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP Chrigtian Marceli 30500 - - .20 2281327  Legel Fees (includes Filing Fee)
7 Rose, Sundsirom & Bentley, LLP Mastin Friedman 32000 B0 15,600.00 100 32000 Legal Fees
7 Rode, Sundstrom & Bentiey, LLP Muartin Friedman .00 - - 1.64 52800 Legal Fees
$ M&R Consultants Frank Seidman 145.00 36.00 5.370.00 2000 2500.00 UkUAnnlysis, Assist w/ MFRs, data reguests, eudit fazililation
& M&R Consultanis Frank Seidman 150,00 B - 400 GIO.U0 U UAnelysis, Assist o/ MFRy, data requexty, sudit facilitation
9 Public Service Comnmission s nfs 4,000,600 na = Filing Fee {included in Legal Peex)
10 Florida Publis Service Commission na wa - wa 28043 Auditis Northbreok, [L
11 Florula Public Sarvice Commission n/a o ° nia 34277 Audit in Northbrook, T
12 CPH Engineers, Inc. e n/e - ne - Mapping
13 Alliant Insurance Services nfy nfa - n/e 72417 Court Bond
L4 PriceWalerhnuse{ oopers Yarious n‘s na - na 1,500 00 Access to audil work-papers (requested by stafl)
15 Water Service Corp Ciecierki, Danie] 2800 - - 6213 174524 Assist wMFRs, data requests, endit facilitation
16 Water Service Conp. Ciccieriki, Danic) 29.00 17500 THTS00 48 50 1.406.50  Axsist w/MFRy, dam requesty, audit facititation
14 Water Service Corp. Cieeierski, Danie] 3001 - - 4900 PATD00  Assist wMFRs. dala requests, sudit facililation
17 Waler Servioe Cury Casados, Jut 62.00 A0y 245006 .50 3100 Billing Analys1, implimentation of Raten
L8 Weler Service Corp. Casades, Jim 1M ° - - - Billing Analyst, Implimentation of Rales
19 Watey Service Corp Cesados, im a4 34 - - 1.0 4434  Billing Analyst, Implimentation of Rutes
20 Water Service Corp. DniPasquale, Susan EER 40.00 1.356.80 - - Asnist w/MFRs, data nxjucsts, audit facilitation
21 Whaier Service Corp. DiPasyuale, Susan 3793 - - 175 29396 Assist w/MFRsy, data requests, audit favilitation
22 Waler Serviee Corp, Durham, Rick 16624 piidei) 2,124.80 . o Awist w/MF Rz, data roquesls, audit fagilitation
23 Water Service Corp, Flynn, Patrick 1392 20000 6,784.00 - - Asuzst WMFRs, data requesty, sudit facilitation
24 Waler Bervice Corp. Flynn, Patrick 79 - - 2150 %1550 Aseist w/MFRs, A requests, audit fecititation
25 Water Service Corp. Flynn, Patrick ELE - - 19.50 75270 Awsiat w/MFRs, data requests, audil [acilitstion
25 Water Sevvice Corp. Flynn, Patrick 39.36 - - 300 19680 Asgis wMFRs, data requests, pudil focilitation
16 Water Service Corp. Gongre, Bryan kX1 - - .00 19300 Awsist wMFRS, data requests, Budit fagilitation
17 Water Servige Corp. Grenite, Deborsh 33.00 30,00 990,00 - - Billing Analyst, Lmplimetation of Rotes
28 Water Service Corp. Granile, Deborah 3400 ° - 6.50 22100 Billing Analyst, ymplimentation of Rotes
29 Watst Service Corp. Granite, Deborah 4434 o = 1.00 4434 Billing Analyst, Implimentalion: of Rates
30 Waler Service Corp. Hanks, Paggy 33.52 0.0 67840 - - Assisl WiMFRs, data requests, audid lacilitsiion
3 Waler Service Corp. Hanks, Paggy ELR - - 5350 20862 Assiqt w/MFRs, dsia requets, sodil Macilitation
32 Waler Service Corp. Hoy, John 1 40.00 4.440.00 - - Assist wiMFRu, data requests, audit facilitation
33 Water Service Corp. Krugler, Adricnne 40.00 0,00 400,00 - B Biling Aralyst, Inplimenlation of Rates
34 Water Service Com. Krugler, Adrieqne 4434 e - 05 22.17  Biling Analyst, Implimenation ol Reles
35 Water Service Corp. Lubettozzi, Sleven 8900 - - 200 178,00  Assist wikFRy, data requests, andi £
35 Waler Service Corp. T.uberiozzi, Steven 9200 - ° 1478 108100 Awnst w/MFRs, daia tequedts, audit facititstion
35 Waler Service Corp. Marzouk, Michetle 1500 200t 3000 2273 34125  Assin w/MFRs, data requests, audil [ecilitetion
36 Waler Service Carp. Nedved, Spencer 27.00 - - 2300 621,00 Assist wiMFRx, data requests, sudit failitation
36 Water Service Corp. Nedved, Spencer 28.00 - - 400 11200 Assist w/MFRS, date requests, audit facililation
37 Water Service Carp. Povich, Erin 3600 - - 2260 T9200  Assizt wMFRs, date requesty, audit facitiiation
38 Watcr Service Corp. Pavich, Erin 39.00 350,00 13,650.00 104 Dty 405600  Mssist wiMFRs, data requests, audit fecilitation
39 Water Service Corp. Pavich, Enn 40.00 - - &4.50 258000 Assist w/MF Ry, duta requests, audit failitation
39 Water Servive Corp. Povich, Erin 4] 00 - - 1528 61525  Ausist wiMFRs, dota roquests, audit facilitation
39 Water Service Corp. Povich, Eiin 4260 - o 10,50 4100 Assigt w/MFRs, deta requests, nudil facilitation
40 Waler Servics Corp. Sasic, Karen 79 - - 100 37.93  Custonter Nolices, Maitings, etc.
41 Water Service Comp. Sasic, Karen 3860 - - 025 855 Customer Nolices, Majlings, etv.
42 Watcr Service Corp. Schiapit, Mirces 2200 2000 440.00 o o Customer Netices, Mailings, ¢1c.
43 Water Service Corp. Shrake, Brian 3L - - 92,00 17906 Assist wMFRs, date roqucsts, audit facilitation
44 Water Service Corp. Valrie, Lawanda 4301 100,000 430100 - - Assist w/hFRs, data requesta, sudit focilitation
45 Walkr Service Corp. Valric, Lawanda 20 - - 50 7700 Assist w/MFRa, dala requests, audit facilitation
46 Water Service Corp Valrig, Lawanda 23.00 - - 26 00 59800  Assint w/MFRs, deta réquests, sudii facilitstion
47 Water Service Carp. Weeks, Kirsten 49.00 250.00 12 250.00 158.50 7.966.50  Assin wMFRs, deta requests, sudit facilitstion
48 Waler Service Corp. Weeks, Kinsten 000 - - 4n.00 2000400 Assigt wiMFRe, data requests, audit facilitetion
48 Water Servige Corp. Weeks, Kirsten 5000 - - 200 10200 Adsist wMFRS, daia requests, sudit facilitation
48 Water Service Corp. Winans, Nicale Denise 433 - - p i 86,68  Assist w/MFRs, data requesis, sudit facilitation
49 Water Service Corp. Wlliams, John I BL.S0 3000 244500 - - Augist wMFR, date roquests, eudie facilitation
50 Water Service Comp. wa e 284087 ofa - Custemer notices, postage
51 Water Service Corp. wa nfa. w751 a - Customer notices, snck,
52 Waler Service Corp ne nfa 120000 e - Travel, Aurfure
53 Water Service Comp. nfe wa 1.600.00 nfa - Travel, Hotel/Avcsummodation
54 Whater Service Corp, n/a na 400,40 nfa - Truvel, Remtal Car
55 Water Service Corp. wa nfa - nla AT ET  Printing Services, copies
56 Waler Service Curp. u na - nia 59023 Mise Meals/Travel
57 Waler Service Corp nfa ne - na 66,49  Temp Services
4% Water Service Carp e wa 12,000.00 nf - Fed Ex & ather mix
50
&4 Extimate Through 5 174,573 3 101,1111.73
6]
62 [x] PAA
63 | | Cammission Hearing
o

63 Amoruzation Period 4 Yeard
&6 Explanation if dit¥erant [rom Section 367.0816, Florida

&7

68 Amortization of Rate Case Expense

o9

k1] (A By ()

1 Water Wastewnter “Tatal

72 Prior unamontized Tate tase cxpenaed 0 w s -
T3 Carvent rate case expense - LAl a1, 1
74 Total projected rak: ase expense - 0], 10 104 104
73 Annual Amertization E] - § 25376 % 2527
78

77 Methad of sllocauon between sysiems:

7=

749 Cuxiomery (based on ERC Counts 12/31/08) v w50 UR.Q
B

#1 Percentage of average ¢nslomers 50 100 100%




